Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MAY 18, 2015
SUBJECT: Request Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 2 (Final) in

the amount of $50,228.96 to the contract with Bluegrass Contracting
Corporation for the Tates Creek Road Sidewalk Improvements Project

On July 9, 2013 (Resolution No. 397-2013), Council approved the acceptance of bid from
Bluegrass Contracting Corporation in the amount of $1,671,416.30. for Tates Creek Road
Sidewalk Improvements Project. This project provides for the construction of sidewalks on
both sides of the road from Enclave to Dove Run Road. Federal funds are from the federal
Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality Program (CMAQ) allocation.

On February 13, 2015 (Resolution No. 45-2014), Council 1pprox red Change Order No. 1 in the
amount of $38,031.61.

The Division of Engineering has negotiated Change Order No. 2 (Final) in the amount of
$50,228.96 for final quantites.

New contract amount is $1,759,676.87. Funds are budgeted in account

FUND | DEPTID | SECT ACCT | ACTIVITY PROJECT BUD REF

3160 303202 3222 91714 FED-GRANT | TCSDWALIK_2009 | 2009

Council authorization to execute Change Order No.2 (Final) to contract with Bluegrass
Contracting Corporation is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Difector

XC:  Derek Paulsen, Commissioner Planning, Preservation, and Development
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